CORRESPONDENCE
OCT 14, 2015

DOCUMENT NO. 06527-15
Alexus Austin

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 12:40 PM
To: Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Jennie Lingo

Subject: RE: Docket 150002-EG

Thank you for that confirmation. We will update that parties list accordingly.

Dorothy

From: Lee Eng Tan

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 12:37 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Jennie Lingo

Subject: RE: Docket 150002-EG

Please remove Walmart c/o Gardner Law Firm from the parties list in the 150002-EG docket.

Thanks!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 12:36 PM
To: Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Jennie Lingo

Subject: Docket 150002-EG

Good afternoon, Lee Eng,

On 10/9/15, CLK received a notice of withdrawal from Walmart/Wright (DN 06384-15) in the above-
referenced docket. Please confirm whether or not CLK should remove Walmart c/o Gardner Law
Firm from the parties list in CMS per that filing.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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